From: Cross, Jeff <jcross@bridgepoint organization.com>
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2008 11:51 PM (GMT)
To: @ashford.edu>

Subject: RE: HEZE - DM approval

I'd like you to give the dm or observe

From: ]
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2008 4:50 PM
To: Cross, Jeff

Subject: Re: (IR PM approval

----- Original Message ~----
From: Cross, Jeff

To:

Sent: Mon May 19 16:48:36 2008

Subject: RE: DM approval

What team? approved

From:
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2008 4:23 PM
To: Cross, Jeff

Subject: (IEEESI- DM approval

He has had two weeks of zeros and a total of 5 applications for the last 6 weeks. He has been on the floor for three months.

We gave a verbal to 2 other struggling EA’s last week and they all performed at a minimum of 2 apps last week.

Thanks,

Associate Director of Admissions

Ashford University

866.711.1700 x
866.475.0313 fax
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